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Marucrbpcka nporpama “ PeriamMeHTH U CTaHAAPTH B MeAWIHHATA”
Kypc MEDM 620 ,, Cmanoapmu npu excnaoamayus na MAC™

Jlexkmusa Ne 13

Mento “EBponeiicku cTaHnapTH B eHealth 1 MenuumHCcKkaTa nHGOpMaTHKa”

KakTo e BUAHO OT IpeIoKEeHUs TEKCT, TeMaTa 3a CTaHAapTUTE B MEAUIIMHCKAaTa HH(pOpMAaTHKa € 00EKT
Ha MHOTO CEpHO3Ha paboTa U MPEeICTABIIABA 00JIACT C BUCOKHU TIOCTIKCHUS.

ISO/IEC oGequHeH TeXHU4YecKH KoMuTeT 1

OO0 Opoit cmanoapmu cevpzanu ¢ unpopmayuonnu mexuonozuu — 2227 u 549 pabotenu
nmporpamuy, ¢ 15 cyokomurera .

OduimalHO KOMUTETHT C€ 3aHUMaBa ¢ pa3paboTBaHe, yIpaBJICHUE, IPOMOIUPAaHE U TOA00psIBaHe Ha
CTaHAapTH B MH(MOPMAIMOHHUTE TEXHOJOTHH, C IeJT YIOBICTBOPSABAHEC M3MCKBAHUATA HA TIOOATHUS Ma3ap H
OW3HEC M3UCKBAHUITA OTHOCHO:

Ju3aitn u pazpaboTBaHe Ha CHCTEMH U CPEICTBA B MHOOPMAITMOHHUTE TEXHOIOTHH
W3npiaHeHne U Ka4ecTBO Ha POAYKTH M CUCTEMH B HH(GOPMAITMOHHUTE TEXHOJIOTUN
Curypnocr Ha |IT cucremu u unpopmanus

[IpeHOoCHMOCT ¥ CHBMECTHUMOCT Ha MIPHUIIOKHUTE MTPOrpaMu

HuTteponepadmnHocT Ha | T IPOIyKTH U CUCTEMH

Yuaudunupane Ha cpencTBa U paboTHa cpena

Xapmonusupane Ha | T pedHUKOBHUTE MaHEN U

ITorpeburencku naTEpdEHc M SPrOHOMUUCH AU3aMH Ha MPUIOKEHUATA

VVVVYVYVYVYVYYYVY

3a peryjiaupance u O6CJ'Iy>KBaHC Ha 3ApaBHUTC CTAHAAPTU W HWHUIUMATUBU HMa PA3JTIUYHU 3ApPaBHU
CCTMCHTH, e(l)eKTI/IBHO AOCTAaBAIIU HY>XXHATa I/IH(l)OpMa]_[I/ISI MCIKAY CUCTCMUTC.

HL7 - Health Level Seven — ocurypsiBa cTanmapTs 3a 0OMeH Ha KJIMHAYHU JTaHHH.

DICOM - Digital Imaging and Communications in Medicine — otroBaps 3a CcbXpaHECHHE,
pasreyarBaHe M TPAaHCMHUCHS Ha HHPOPMAIIUS B MEIUITUHCKHS UMHJKUHT.

HL7 CDA - Clinical Document Architecture — momen na oomen (XML-6asupan) 3a KIMHHYHH
nokyMeHTH;, mo3Hat kato Patient Record Architecture (PRA).

CCR - Continuity of Care Record — xopecnioHmupa 3a He0OX0IMMOCTTa 332 OpPraHU3MPaHE U MPEHOC
Ha 06a3rcHa HHQOpMAIIHs OTHOCHO MAIIMEHTCKA TPUKA, JIOCTHITHA 32 JICKAPH U MAICHTH.

CCOW - Clinical Context Management Specification — mo3BonsBa KIHHUYHKA TPUIOKEHUS 1A
criogelss nHMopMaITisI B HEOOXOIUMHUSI MOMEHT.

LOINC - Logical Observation Identifiers Names and Codes — mpuiara yHHBEpCalHH KOIOBH
HAaMMEHOBaHUS W MJCHTU(PHUKATOPU HAa MEJHUIIMHCKATa TEPMHHOJIOTHUS, CBhP3aHu ¢ EIeKTpoHHOTO
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http://www.hl7.org/
http://medical.nema.org/
http://www.hl7.org/
http://www.astm.org/
http://www.hl7.org/
http://www.regenstrief.org/loinc

3npasuo [ocue (E3/]) u acuctupa npu eneKTpoHHaTa 0OMsIHA U ChOMpaHe Ha KIMHUYHU PE3yJITaTh
(kaTo MabopaTOpHU TECTOBE, KIMHUYHU HAOIOACHHUS, YIPABICHHE HAa U3XOIUTE OT 3a00JIIBAHETO U
U3CIICIBAHUS).

e ELINCS - EHR-Lab Interoperability and Connectivity Standards — cranmaprt 3a nokiajaBane Ha
nabopaTopHH U3CICIBAHMUS.

o X12 — ocurypsiBa eIeKTPOHHA OOMsHA Ha OM3HEC TPAH3AKIMH — CJICKTPOHHH JTaHHH.

SNOMED - Systematized Nomenclature of Medicine Clinical Terms — ocurypsiBa nsdueprarenana
KOMITIOTbPU3UpPaHa KIMHUYHA TEPMHHOJOIMs, IIOKpHUBalla KIMHUYHU JaHHU 3a 3a00JIsiBaHMS,
KIIMHUYHU OTKPUTHUA U ITPOUCAYPHU.

e NCPDP - National Council for Prescription Drug Programs — ynpaBisiBa TpaH3aKIUH 32
JIeKapCTBa.

e IHE - Integrating the Healthcare Enterprise — mpomoTupa xoopauHHpaHaTa yroTpeda 3a ymorpeda
Ha 3ApaBHUM MHTErpaldoHHHW craHgaptd, kato DICOM u HL7, aapecupaiiku crenugpuaHu
KJIMHUYHY IOTPEOHOCTH 3a MOJAPHKKA HA ONTHMAIHA ALllMeHTCKA TPHXKa.

e CCHIT - Certification Commission for Healthcare Information Technology — nyxwu 3a US
ceprudunupama Biact 3a E3J] u mpexu.

e HITSP - Healthcare Information Technology Standards Panel — moxnomara paspaboTBaneTo H
pasnpoCTPaHEHHETO Ha  KOHCECYCHO-0a3MpaHW  CTaHIApTH 3a  HMHTEPONEPaOMIHOCT H
B3aUMOOTHOIICHUA MCXKAY 3IPABHUTE I/IH(i)OpMaI_H/IOHHI/I TEXHOJOI'NH.

MexayHapogHata opranuzanmsa 3a crangaptuzaunus [SO paszpaboTBa rpyma craHzapTd 3a 3ApaBHU
CMapT-KapTd, KaKBUTO B MOMEHTa C€ BHEAPsBAT MOBCEMECTHO M oOeIiaBaT Aa JOBeJaT A0 PEBONIOLUS B
3apaBHUTE yciayrd. CTaHAapTH3UPaHUTE KapTH OMXa MOIJIM Jla OCUTYPST IOCTHI HA 3ApAaBHUTE PaOOTHMIIU 10
MCIUIMUHCKUTE TOCUCTA HA MMAaIUCHTUTEC, HE3aBUCHUMO KBC IO CBE€TA C€ HaMHpar.

CranpgapTure 1€ ONpeAessT KakBU JAaHHM M B KakBa CTPYKTypa Ja c€ ChABbPXAT B CMapT-KapTHTE,
KOMTO Il Ca HOCHTEJIM Ha 3/IpaBHUTE JIOCHETAa Ha XOpaTa: JaHHH 32 BPB3Ka C JIeKap U 3aCTPax0oBaTeIH, BCHUKH
3a00JsIBaHUsI M ONEpalli, KpbBHA TPYIa, XU3HEHW (YHKIUHM, UCTOpUS Ha 3a00NsBaHUs, MPHEMAHH KbM
MOMEHTa JICKapCTBa, ajJeprui U ApYru JaHHU. KapTuTe me ca ¢ MUKPOYHI M IIE ca 3alIUTeHH C MapoJid, a
uHQOpMaLusITa IIe € JOCThIIHA CaMO 33 MAaUUCHTUTE W MEIULHUHCKUTE CHELUANNUCTH, NPEABIKIAT
CTaHJapTHTE.

ChbamKaHHETO Ha 3/IpaBHATA KapTa Il OCUTypsiBa YeTUPHU OOIM THUIIA JAHHU Ha MallMeHTa:
JAaHHU 32 YCTPOHCTBOTO
uIeHTH(HUKATOp Ha YOBEKa, 32 KOTOTO CE OTHACST JaHHUTE
aJMUHHCTPATUBHU JaHHU (HAIIpUMep TUI 3aCTPaXxOBKa)
KIMHUYHM JaHHM (HampuMmep WHGOpMalusi OTHOCHO 3ApPABETO Ha KapTONPHUTEXATeNsd W 3ApaBHU
CHOUTH)
ISO 21549 ce cvcTOM OT OCEM YacTu Che 3ariaBue ‘“3apaBHa nHbOpMaTHKa — 3ApaBHa KapTa ¢ JaHHH
Ha HarueHTa”.

CrannapThT mpeJiara eAMHEH Ha0Oop OT yKa3aHHs, KOUTO JIa TapaHTHparT, 4e 3IpaBHaTa KapTa MOXKeE J1a
ce ueTe OT MEOULMHCKU IIEPCOHal B pAa3IMYHUTE CTPAaHU M OT Pa3IMYHM 3[PaBHU OpPraHU3allUU upe3
IIPEHOCUMHU €JIEKTPOHHM YeTsAIu ycTpoicTBa. IIbpBuTe Tpu yactu ca Bede rotoBu. OCTaHANINUTE NPEICTON Ja
ObaatT myOIMKyBaHH.

IIepBara gact, ISO 21549-1:2004 nedbuHupa CTpyKTypara Ha AaHHUTEC HA IMAallMCHTCKaTa 3ApaBHA
cMmapTt-kapta. Ta3u yacT He ce OTHACs 32 MHOTOQYHKIIMOHAITHUTE YUT-KapThH. BTopara gact onpenens 6a3oBaTa
CTPYKTypa Ha JaHHUTE 3a MpHUTeXarens Ha kaprara. Tperara uact, ISO 21549-3:2004, onpexnenst 6a3oBaTa
CTPYKTypa Ha OrpaHW4eH o0eM KIMHWYHM JaHHH 3a MalueHTa. ToBa ce MpaBH C LieJ OCUTypsiBaHE Ha Hai-
HCO6XOJII/IMaTa I/IH(i)OpMaIII/ISI 3a B ClIy4an Ha HYXXJia OT CII€HIHa MEANIHWHCKa IMOMOII, HO JaJI€Y HE IMPEAOCTaBA
BCHYKATa HaJIMYHA HHPOPMAIH 32 JIULETO.

Working Groups(WG 1) - CEN/TC251

VVVY

Pa6orHa rpyna | (MudopmMauuoHHu Moaen)
Pa3pa60TBaHe Ha EBpOHeﬁCKH CTaHAapTHU 3a HOI[O6pHBaH€ KOMYHUKalusATa MCKIAY HCE3aBUCUMU I/IH(l)OpMaI_[I/IOHHI/I
CHUCTEMU B €1HA OpraHu3anus

Pa6oTen
Paboten akponum (Onucanue
KO
\WI1 086 IBTR-PAT 3npaBHa mHGbOPMATHKA — CHOOLIEHHS OTHOCHO KDbBHA Tpamchysus Yact 1:]
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http://www.chcf.org/topics/chronicdisease/index.cfm?itemID=108868
http://www.snomed.org/
http://www.ncpdp.org/
http://www.ihe.net/
http://www.cchit.org/
http://www.ansi.org/hitsp
http://www.med.kyushu-u.ac.jp/info/std/archives/000002.html
http://www.med.kyushu-u.ac.jp/info/std/archives/cat_centc251.html

|CT>06H.I€HI/I}I, CBBP3aHU C MAaIMEeHTH

W1 097 BTR-PROD rﬁzzlst:g;r;formatlcs - Blood Transfusion Related Messages, Part 2: Product Related
W1 088 MESSMAINT |2-|5eflth informatics - Maintenance of the Message Standards produced by CEN/TC
W1 098 LABMES |Health informatics - Messages for exchange of laboratory information
Health informatics - Patient healthcard data
Part 1: General structure
Part 2: Common objects
Part 3: Limited clinical data
WI 102 PATCARDS Part 4: Extended clinical data
Part 5: Identification data
Part 6: Administrative data
Part 7: Electronic prescription
Part 8: Linkage and reference data
WI 109 HIF Health Informatics -Medical informatics Healthcare Information Framework (HIF)
Health Informatics - Registration of information objects used for EDI in healthcare -
W1 110 RDS Part 1: The Register
Health Informatics - Registration of information objects used for EDI in healthcare -
W1 111 RDS Part 2: Procedures for the registration of information objects used for electronic data
interchange (EDI) in healthcare
W1 112 IMPRD IHealth Informatics - Messages for patient referral and discharge
|WI 113 |DIAMES |Health Informatics - Request and report messages for diagnostic service departments
Wi 116 ADMES Health Informatics - Messages for the exchange of healthcare administrative
information
Health Informatics - Messages for Maintenance of Supporting Information in
WI 127 SUPINFMES1 Healthcare Systems
Part 1. Updating of Coding Schemes
Health Informatics - General purpose components for messages -
Part 1: Overview
w129 GCOM Part 2: Non Clinical
Part 3: Clinical PT-41
) Health Informatics - Service request and report messages
WI130 SSR-MES Part 1 - Basic services including referral and discharge
W1 131 ICTRL-MES IHealth informatics - Control messages
|WI 132 |XML—MAP |Hea|th informatics - Mapping of hierarchical messages descriptions to XML
|WI 133 |DOM |Health informatics - General domain model
Wi 151 Health informatics - Electronic health record communication
Wi 152 Part 1: Reference architecture
Wi 153 Part 2: Methodology for clinical domain modelling
W1 154 Part 3: Security requirements and distribution rules
Part 4: Methods for the exchande of information
W1 178 EAQ Health informatics - Messages for reporting results from external quality assessments
in clinical laboratories

Pa6orHa rpyna || (Tepmunosorusi u 6a3u ot 3HaHUS )

Semantic organisation of information and knowledge so as to make it of practical use in the domains of health
informatics and telematics. Provision of information and criteria to support harmonisation in health care and
terminological consistency within TC251.

Work Item  |Work Item Title
Code Acronym
|WI 108 |UNITS |Health informatics - Expression of the results of measurements in health sciences
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\WI 146 IMOSE-1 Health informatics - Categorical structures for systems of concepts

|WI 106 |TIME |Health informatics - Time standards for healthcare specific problems

W1 099 UNITS Health informatics - Structure for nomenclature, classification and coding of
properties in clinical laboratory sciences

W1 114 IDRUGSID Health informatics - Medicinal product identification

|WI 115 |DEVCON |Health informatics - Categorial structure of systems of concepts - Medical devices

W1 149 | Health informatics - Registration of coding schemes

|WI 083 |CONTSYS |Health informatics - System of Concepts to Support Continuity of Care

|WI 084 |SELIM |Health informatics - System of Semantic Links in Medicine

\W1 085 INURSYS Health informatics - System of Concepts to Support Nursing

‘WI 082 ‘IM-PROC Er%eél(t::julrziormatlcs - Categorical Structure for a Concept System for Imaging

W1 145 IMETAVOC Health informatics -Vocabulary for terminological systems

W1 079 'T&C-base Health informatics - Vocabulary - Maintenance Procedure

‘WI 142 ‘ CLAML g/i?étgslnformatlcs - A syntax to represent the content of medical classification

W1 148 IMETKNOW Health informatics - Clinical knowledge resources - Metadata

W1 143 ICATANAT Health informatics - Categorial structure for anatomy

W1 155 CATFIND ;eofi)lltz rr:Qformatlcs - Categorial structure for documentation of patient findings and

W1 156 CATERMCON Health informatics - Categorial structure of representation of conditions, coding
systems and clinical terminologies

Working Groups(WG I111) - CEN/TC251

WG |11 (Security, Safety and Quality)
Techniques for technical protection of confidentiality, integrity, availability and accountability as well as

guidelines for security management.

Work Item Work Item Acronym (Title

Code

W1 069 'SECREQ-ICD IHealth informatics - Security Requirements for Intermittently Connected Devices

W1 096 SAFE-ID gg?(lglslnformatlcs - Safety Procedures for Identification of Patients and Related

W1 107 | IHealth informatics - Algorithm for Digital Signature Services in Health Care

W1 119 Health informatics - Security Categorisation and Protection for Healthcare
Information Systems

W1 124 EM-HSP/FR Egﬁ:;[it;smformatlcs - Framework for Formal Modelling of Healthcare Security

\WI 134 /ACCOUNT/AUDIT  |Accountability and audit trail mechanism for healthcare information systems

W1 140 ANONYM If:liziillittt;eslnformatlcs - Anonymity user requirements for trusted anonymisation

W1 147 \ACCESS IHealth informatics - Access control policy bridging

W1 141 [FSPM IHealth Informatics - Formal security policy modelling

|WI 139 |RISK |Health informatics - Risk assessment procedures

W1 NEW IDPCGUIDE IHealth Informatics - Data Protection Contract Guidance

W1 150 POLITRANS Health Infor_matlt_:s - !nterna_ltlonal transfer_ of per_sonal health data covered by the EU
data protection directive- High level security policy
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http://www.med.kyushu-u.ac.jp/info/std/archives/000004.html
http://www.med.kyushu-u.ac.jp/info/std/archives/cat_centc251.html

Working Groups(WG 1V) - CEN/TC251

WG 1V (Technology for Interoperability)
Work on middleware and most of the work on medical imaging and multimedia (although the focus in this area is
on international standards) and medical device communication in integrated healthcare.

|Work Item Code

|Work Item Acronym |Tit|e

W1 050

[EPAS

|Health informatics - Evaluation of Physological Analysis Systems

W1 063

IMULTIMED

|Interoperabi|ity of Healhcare Multimedia Report Systems

W1 103

MEDICOM

|Health informatics - Medical Imaging Communication

W1 117

|Health informatics - Media Interchange in Medical Imaging Communications

W1 118

Health informatics - Medical Image Management - Part 1: Storage Commitment Service
Class

W1 120

HISA

Health informatics - Healthcare Information System Architecture - Part 1: Healthcare
Middleware Layer

Wi 121

Health informatics - Standard communication protocol - Computer-assisted
electrocardiography

W1 136

EFDI

Health informatics - Descriptive elements for interoperability of device data file formats
and application invocation

W1 135

VITAL-FILE

Health informatics - File exchange format for Vital Signs

WI 137

Health informatics - Interoperablility of patient connected medical devices - Optional
packages

Health informatics - Point-of-Care medical devices - Framework and overview

Health informatics - Point-of-Care medical devices - Domain Information Model

Health informatics - Point-of-Care medical devices - Nomenclature

Health informatics - Point-of-Care medical devices - Transport Profile - Cable
Connected

Health informatics - Point-of-Care medical devices - Physical Layer - Cable Connected

Health informatics - Point-of-Care medical devices - Transport Profile - Infra-Red Based
Protocol

Health informatics - Standardized computer protocols for ECG

Health informatics - Instrument interfaces to laboratory information systems

ISO/TC215

International Organization for Standardization - Health Informatics(Homepage)
_\_lyorking Groups - ISO/TC215

|Committee |Tit|e

|Convener
‘WG 1 Health _ records modelling sce
coordination
WG 2 IMessaging and communication |ANSI
WG 3 IHealth concept representation |ANSI
WG 4 |Security SIS
WG 5 IHealth cards IDIN
WG 6 [E-pharmacy and medicines business  |BSI
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http://www.med.kyushu-u.ac.jp/info/std/archives/000005.html
http://www.med.kyushu-u.ac.jp/info/std/archives/cat_centc251.html
http://www.iso.ch/iso/en/stdsdevelopment/tc/tclist/TechnicalCommitteeDetailPage.TechnicalCommitteeDetail?COMMID=4720
http://www.med.kyushu-u.ac.jp/info/std/archives/000013.html
http://www.med.kyushu-u.ac.jp/info/std/archives/cat_isotc215.html
http://www.scc.ca/
http://www.ansi.org/
http://www.ansi.org/
http://www.sis.se/
http://www.din.de/
http://www.bsi-global.com/

‘Working Items(TS,TR) - ISO/TC215

TS (Technical Specification), TR (Technical Report)

Work Item |Stage Stage |+
Code Code(*) |Date Title Abstract
ISO/TS 17090-1 defines the basic concepts of a healthcare public
key infrastructure (PKI) and provides a scheme of interoperability
requirements to establish a PKI enabled secure communication of
health information. It also identifies the major stakeholders who
1SO/TS Heal_th in_formatics -- |are c_ommunicating in health,_ as yveII as the main security ser\{ices
17090- 460 60 2002- |Public key infractructure - required for health communication yvhere PI_(I may be re_quwed.
X ' 10-03 |- Part 1: Framework and |[ISO/TS 17090-1 gives a brief introduction to public key
1:2002 - .
overview cryptography and the basic components of a healthcare PKI. It
further introduces different types of certificates, public key
identity certificates and associated attribute certificates, for relying
parties, self-signed certification authority (CA) certificates, and
CA hierarchies and bridging structures.
SO/TS 17090-2 specifies the certificate profiles required to
interchange healthcare information within a single organization,
ISO/TS 2002- Health informatics  -- |between different organizations and across jurisdictional
17090- #60.60 10-03 Public key infrastructure - |boundaries. It details the use made of public key infrastructure
2:2002 - Part 2: Certificate profile |(PKI) digital certificates in the health industry and focuses, in
particular, on specific healthcare issues relating to certificate
profiles.
ISO/TS 17090-3 gives guidelines for certificate management
. . issues involved in implementing and operating a healthcare public
Health  informatics - : - - -
. . key infrastructure (PKI). It specifies a structure and minimum
ISO/TS Public key infrastructure - . o .
17090- 460 60 2002- | Part 3 Policy requirements f_or cgrtlflcate _poI|C|es, as well as a structure for
. 10-03 associated certification practice statements. ISO/TS 17090-3 also
3:2002 management of identifies the principles needed in a healthcare security policy for
certification authority igentiies P ples ne . ecunty poticy
cross-border communication and defines the minimum levels of
security required, concentrating on aspects unique to healthcare.
Health  informatics -
ISO/TS 460 60 2002- |Controlled health
17117:2002 ' 03-07 |[terminology -- Structure
and high-level indicators
Health  informatics  --
Interoperability and
ISO/TR #60.60 2001- |compatibility in
18307:2001 ' 12-20 |messaging and
communication standards
-- Key characteristics

Working Items(FDIS) - ISO/TC215

FDIS (Final draft International Standard)

Work Stage

Item Coge *) Stage Date Title

Code

ISO/FDIS #5020 2002-11-18 !—|ea|th mformatlcs -- Cllnlcal_analyser interfaces to laboratory
18812 information systems -- Use profiles

‘Working ltems(DIS) - ISO/TC215

DIS (Draft International Standard)

|Work Item Code

Title

Health informatics -- Exchange of information between healthcare information systems --

ISO/DIS 17113
Development of messages
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http://www.med.kyushu-u.ac.jp/info/std/archives/000014.html
http://www.med.kyushu-u.ac.jp/info/std/archives/cat_isotc215.html
http://www.med.kyushu-u.ac.jp/info/std/archives/000015.html
http://www.med.kyushu-u.ac.jp/info/std/archives/cat_isotc215.html
http://www.med.kyushu-u.ac.jp/info/std/archives/000016.html
http://www.med.kyushu-u.ac.jp/info/std/archives/cat_isotc215.html

1ISO/DIS 17120

Health informatics -- Country identifier standards

ISO/DIS 18104

|Health Informatics -- Integration of a reference terminology model for nursing

ISO/DIS 21549-1

Health informatics -- Patient healthcard data -- Part 1: General structure

ISO/DIS 21549-2

'Health informatics -- Patient healthcard data - Part 2: Common objects

ISO/DIS 21549-3

|Health informatics -- Patient healthcard data -- Part 3: Limited clinical data

'Working Items(CD) - ISO/TC215

CD (Committee draft)

|Work Item Code

Title

1ISO/CD 17115

|Hea|th informatics -- Vocabulary on terminological systems

|ISO/CD TR 17119 |Health information modelling framework

ISO/CD TR 21089 Health Informatics - Trusted end-to-end information flows

ISO/CD 21549-7 \Health informatics -- Patient healthcare data -- Part 7: Electronic prescriptions

|ISO/CD TS 21667 |Health informatics -- Health indicators conceptual framework

1SO/CD 22857 Health informatics -- Guidelines on data protection to facilitate trans-border flows of personal health

information

‘Working Items(AWI) - ISO/TC215

AWI (Approved work item)

|Work Item Code

Title

ISO/AWI TR 16056-1

Health informatics -- Interoperability of telehealth systems and networks -- Part 1: Introduction and
definitions

ISO/AWI TR 16056-2

Health informatics -- Interoperability of telehealth systems and networks -- Part 2: Real-time
systems

ISO/AWI TS 16058

|Health informatics -- Interroperability of telelearning systems

ISO/AWI 21091

Health informatics -- Directory services for security, communications and identification of
professionals and patients

ISO/AWI 21547-1

Health informatics -- Security requirements for archiving and backup -- Part 1: Archiving of health
record

Bopewmu u rpynupanu

Yeb aagpecu Ha OPraHM U ACOIHANUM MO MeJUIUHCKA HHPOPMaTHKA

American Health Information Management Association
http://www.ahima.org

American Medical Association
http://www.ama.assn.org

American Medical Informatics Association/General Health & Medical Web Resources
http://amia2.amia.org/lkres.html

ANSI - American National Standards Institute
http://www.ansi.org

Asociacion Argentina de Informatica Médica (AAIM)
http://www.pccp.com.ar/aaim

ASTM - American Society for Testing and MaterialS
http://www.astm.org

AVICENNA - The Medical Information Supersite of the WWW
http://www.avicenna.com

BioMedNet-For Biological and Medical Researchers
http://www.biomednet.com/home

BIREME - Regional Library of Medicine PAHO/WHO
http://www.bireme.br/

Brazilian Society for Health Informatics(SBIS)
http://www.shis.epm.br/sbis/index.html
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http://www.med.kyushu-u.ac.jp/info/std/archives/000017.html
http://www.med.kyushu-u.ac.jp/info/std/archives/cat_isotc215.html
http://www.med.kyushu-u.ac.jp/info/std/archives/000018.html
http://www.med.kyushu-u.ac.jp/info/std/archives/cat_isotc215.html
http://www.ahima.org/
http://www.ama.assn.org/
http://amia2.amia.org/lkres.html
http://www.ansi.org/
http://www.pccp.com.ar/aaim
http://www.astm.org/
http://www.biomednet.com/home
http://www.bireme.br/
http://www.sbis.epm.br/sbis/index.html

British Medical Informatics Society (BMIS)
http://www.cs.man.ac.uk/mig/people/medicine/bmis

British Medical Journal
http://www.bmj.com

CEN/TC 251 - European Standardization Activities in Medical Informatics
http://www.centc251.0rg

Health Informatics Center, School of Medicine, Federal University of Sdo Paulo, Brazil
http://www.epm.br/cis/CISL.HTM

CIHI - Canadian Institute for Health Information
http://www.cihi.ca

CMA CPGInfobase/Canadian Medical Association
http://www.cma.ca/cpgs/index.htm

Cyberspace Hospital — access to health information resources on the Internet via a virtual hospital setting
http://ch.nus.sg/CH/ch.html

Cyberspace Telemedical Office — gateway to healthcare information, products, and services
http://www.telemedical.com

Data Interchange Standards Association
http://www.disa.org/

DICOM - Digital Imaging and Communications in Medicine Standard
http://www.xray.hmc.psu.edu/dicom/dicom_intro/DICOM Intro.html

Duke University Medical Center Division of Medical Informatics
http://dmi-www.mc.duke.edu/dukemi/misc/links.html

EDI - Electronic Data Interchange
http://www.premenos.com

European Federation for Medical Informatics (EFMI)
http://www.cxwms.ac.uk:80/Academic/AGPU/staffpag/robinson/interest/efmi_wg7/efmiaims.html#Index

European Health Telematics Observatory
http://www.ehto.be

European Telecommunications Standards Institute (ETSI)
www.etsi.fr

Grateful Med - search the National Library of Medicine
http://igm.nIm.nih.gov

GT Saude, Brazil
http://gts1.incor.usp.br/news_eng.html

Health Care Information Systems Directory of U.S. Services and Product Vendors
http://www.health-infosys-dir.com/

Health Care IT Services-Wales
http://www.gwent.nhs.gov/PubMed/medline.html

Health Gate-medical research
http://www.healthgate.com

Health Industry Bar Code Supplier Labeling Standard
http://www:.hibcc.org

Health Informatics Center — Federal University of Sdo Paulo (in Portuguese)
http://www.epm.br/cis

Health Informatics Worldwide - links to Medical Informatics activities at universities and other institutions around the

world
http://www.imbi.uni-freiburg.de/medinf/mi_list.htm

Health Market International Implementing ICD-10
http://www.healthmkt.com/hmi/icd10.htm

Health on the Net Foundation
http://www.hon.ch

Health Web/Health Information
http://healthweb.org

Healthcare Informatics Standards Guide
http://www.mcis.duke.edu/standards/guide.htm

HIMSS Health Care Information and Management Systems Society
http://www.himss.org

HL7 - Health Level Seven
http://www.hl7.org

International Electrotechnical Commission
www.iec.ch

International Medical Informatics Association (IMIA)
Www.imia.org
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International Medical Informatics Association (IMIA) Federation for Latin American and the Caribbean
http://www.imia-lac.org/what_e.htm

International Telecommunication Union
www.itu.ch

Internet Medical Terminology Resources
http://www.gsf.de/MEDWIS/activity/med_term.html

Internet Mental Health
http://www.mentalhealthhelp.com

Internet Resources In Medical Informatics - Health Sciences Information Service, University of California, Berkeley
http://www.lib.berkeley.edu/HSIS/medin.html

Inventory of Standards
http://www.ehto.be/scripts/imiawgl6/see_standards.cfm

1SO - International Standards Organization
http://www.iso.ch

Joint Commission on Accreditation of Health Care Organizations
http://www.jcaho.org/

Journal of Medical Internet Research (JMIR)
http://www.symposion.com/jmir/

LOINC - Duke University-Logical Observation Identifiers
http://www.mcis.duke.edu/standards/tercode/loinc.htm

MedExplorer-Health Medical Internet Search
http://www.medexplorer.com

Medical Informatics Institutions — World Wide. This is a comprehensive Home Page with links to all countries in the

world, maintained by the Department of Medical Informatics, University of Freiburg, Germany.
http://www.imbi.uni-freiburg.de/medinf/mi_list.htm

Medical Records Institute
http://www.medrecinst.com/

Medical World Search- Medical Intelligence
http://www.mwsearch.com

Medline PubMed
http://www4.nchi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/

National Center for Emergency Medicine Informatics
http://ncemi.org

U.S. National Library of Medicine
http://www.nlm.nih.gov

New England Journal of Medicine
http://www.nejm.org

NSW Health Enterprise Information Model — Australia
http://www.health.nsw.gov.au

Object Management Group (OMG)
WWw.0mg.org

Organizing Medical Networked Information (OMNI Biomedical Internet Resources)
http://omni.ac.uk

Pan American Health Organization
http://www.paho.org

PaperChase-Access to Medline and more
http://www.paperchase.com

Primary Health Care Informatics Home Page
http://s1.cxwms.ac.uk/Academic/AGPU/staffpag/robinson/interest/medcomp/homepage.html

References About the Quality of Medical Information /Mnegri
http://www.irfmn.mnegri.it/oncocare/it/quality.htm

SLACK Incorporated-Medical Information
http://www.slackinc.com/chilidchome.html

SNOMED International
http://www.snomed.org

Society for Internet in Medicine (SIM)
http://www.mednet.org.uk/mednet/contents.html

Technology in Medical Education — Centre of Medical Informatics, Monash University
http://www.monash.edu.au/informatics/techme/index.htm

Telemedicine Glossary and Links
http://www.hscsyr.edu/telemed/glossary.html

The Combined Health Information Database-NIH
http://www.chid.nih.gov
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The Community Health Management Information Systems (CHMIS) Resource Center - an information clearinghouse with

downloadable documents on a variety of subjects
http://www.chmis.org

The Lancet
http://www.thelancet.com

The Medical Information System Development Center — Japan
http://www.medis.or.jp/e_index.html

United States Department of Health and Human Services — Agency for Health Care Policy and Research
http://www.ahcpr.gov

Univ. of Sheffield School of Health Related Research
http://www.shef.ac.uk/scharr/ir/netting.html

University of Hull Medical Informatics Group(MIG)
http://www.enc.hull.ac.uk/CS/Medicine

Uruguayan Health Informatics Society
http://www.chasque.apc.org/suis/

VA Veteran's Health Administration-Decentralized Hospital Computer Program
http://www.va.gov/dhcp.htm

World Health Organization
http://www.who.ch

World Journal Association-open peer review
http://www.journalclub.org
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